Sam Seybold

From: Jeff Jacobson <jeff jacobson@climatepros.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 6:46 AM

To: Sam Seybold

Subject: Re: Aitkin County Land Alteration Permit

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

I do agree with the above recommendations. I already have the grass seed in the garage for this and the black
dirt is also being delivered on 7/22/19. T will pick up the silt fence and install it before I continue.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Sam Seybold <sam.seybold@co.aitkin.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 3:45:21 PM

To: Jeff Jacobson

Subject: Aitkin County Land Alteration Permit

Hello Jeff,

We are adding some additional conditions to your permit on parcel 35-0-033605. If you agree to them and understand
them, we can finish processing your permit ASAP.

The maximum allowed excavation and or placement of material in a shore impact zone is 30 cubic yards so you need to
keep the total amount under that. If there is more than 30 cubic yards excavation and or placement of material you will
need a variance.

1. You need a silt fence at the lake to prevent silt from getting into the lake until the vegetation is growing in the
disturbed area.
No further vegetation removal on the property without a permit.
Revegetation of the excavated area ASAP
Beveling the sides of the excavation back three feet to slow erosion along the excavated area.
Placement of 2 coir logs (10 foot sections one top of the other) at the edge of the lake directly below the
excavated area to help hold the sediment along the shore until ground is revegetated.

gt N 1

We are also suggesting you adding 2-3” black dirt to the excavated area to speed revegetation.
Mostly we are concerned with erosion into the lake as the sand on site is highly erodible.

Sam Seybold

Aitkin County Environmental Services/Zoning
209 2nd Street NW, Rm 100

Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-7342

Fax: 218-927-4372

www.co.aitkin.mn.us
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